25/05/2021 Gmail - Fwd: Order to Vasterort

M Gma” Gail Bell <viamed.gail.bell@gmail.com>
Fwd: Order to Vasterort

1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 25 May 2021 at 09:21

Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Gail Bell <gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Tue, 25 May 2021 at 07:38

Subject: Fwd: Order to Vasterort

To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Vasterorts Dyk <info@nitrox.se>
Date: Tue, 25 May 2021 at 07:35
Subject: Order to Vasterort

To: Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Ryan

| wants to order two, Part number 7910110, VN202 mkll Diving Analyser - Non Auto-Switch off and two 9711002 B-50057
Flow Divertor

Best regards Conny

Mvh Conny Billquist

Vasterorts Dyk och kompressorer AB
+ 46 (8)-36 66 88

Org nr: 556604-3427

Fax ©8-761 30 29

www.nitrox.se
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